Daniel U. & Helen R. Callahan
Route 1, Box 31
Rogue River, Ore-on

Dear Sir anr':l Madems

This will scknowledge receipt of the assigmment of permits
nurbered Rel726 and 2975 from Auwdrey M. Smith to you. Our receipt
muber 24351 covering a recoiding fee of $1 is enclosed, |

I am returning the other $1 you submitted, as only cne
aselgoment 1s involved. The recording fce is based on the nurnber
of words in the document and not on the nuwbor of percits. involved.
The assignrmont will be r-turned to you after recording in the

* records.

Very trudy -yoirs,

LE-IS A. STAHLEY
State Engineer

By

Trevor Joneg, fAssistant
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